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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

9 | ~ REGION'S
DS, X 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
- CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
FEB - § 2018

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Deborah Jean Nelson

Senior Associate General Counsel
Anthony Hall 318 - Mail Code 4307
Southern Illinois University Carbondale
1265 Lincoln Drive

Carbondale, Tllinois 62901
dnelson{@siu.edu

- Re: Southern Tllinois University

EPA ID: TL.D 071 965 214

Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket RCRA-05-2018-0005

Dear Ms. Nelson:

Enclosed please find a copy of a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in
resolution of the above-referenced case. We filed the original with the Regional Hearing Clerk
~on February 8, 2018.

Please pay the civil penalty of $10,000.00 in accordance with paragraph 75 of this CAFO, and
reference your check with the Docket RCRA-05-2018-0005. Your payment is due within 30
calendar days of the effective date of the CAFO. Thank you for your coopelatlon in resolving
this matter.

If you héwe any questions regarding this matter, please contact Graciela Scambiatterra, of my
staff, at (312) 353-5103 or scambiatterra. gracicla@epa.gov.

Sincerely, ’)

Branch

Enclosure

ce: Todd Marvel, (w/CAFO), lllinois Envwonmental Protection Agency
{(todd. mawel(Dﬂlmms oov)

Carlo Montemagno, (w/CAF O); Southern Illinois University
(cmontemagno(@siu.edu)
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5
In the Matter of: Docket Mo, RCRA-05-2018-0005
Proceeding to Comxmence and Conclude
Under Section 3008(a) of the Resource

Conservation and Recovery Act,
42 U.5.C. § 6928(x)

Southern IHinols University
Carbondale, Iiineis

R N B U WP

| Respondent,

Consent Agreement and Final Order

- Preliminary Statement

1. This is an administrative action commenced and concluded under Section 3008(a)
of the Séﬁd Waste Disposal Act, as amended, slso known as the Resource Conservation and
| Recovery Act {(RCRA), 42 T.8.C. § 6928(=), and under Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b){(Z) and
(3:; of the Consolidated Rudes of Practice ‘Goveming the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penaltie,sf and the Re‘vacaﬁenff ermination 01: Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules) as
codified at 40 C.F R, Part 22.
7 2. The Complain‘ant is the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division, Unifed States
Environmental Protection Agency (Eéé), Region 5.
3. EPA provided notice of commencement of this action to the State of Hllinois
pursuant to Section 3008(a)(2} of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(&)(2).
| 4.  Respondent is Southemn Hlinois University (SIUC), a public research uni#ersi’ty
located in Carbondale inthe State of Hlinois.
5. Where the parties agree to settle one or more causes of action before the filing of a
com'“plaint, the administrative action may be commenced and concluded simultaneously by the

issuance of a consent agreement and final order (CAFO). 40 C.FR. § 22.13(b).




6. . The parties agrée that settling this action without the filing of & complaint or the

 adjudication 6f any jssue of fact ot law Js fu their interest and in the public inferest,
7. Respondent consents to the assessment of the civif penalty specified in this CAFQ,
and to the terms of this CAFO.

durisdiction and Waiver of Risht fo Hearing

8. Twisdiction for this action is conferred u;;dn EPA by Sections 3006 and 3008 of
RCRA, 42 US.C. §§ 6926 and 6928, |

9. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in this CARO and neither admits
nor &enies the factual allegations in this CAFO.

1{'}.. - Respondent waives its right o request a hearing as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(c),
any right to contest the allegations in this CAFO, and its right to appeal this CAFO.

11, Respondent certifies that it is complying fully with RCRA, 42 US.C. §§ 6901
6939, the regulations at 40 CF.R. §§ 260.1 —-279.82 anci the federally-anthorized Ilinois

corollaries to the federal regulations.

Statutory and Regulatory Baekgramxd 7

12. EPA has pmnmlgated regulations, codified a’i: 40 C.F.R. Parts 260 through 279,
governing generators and transporters of hazardous waste and facilities that treat, store, and
di;pose of hazardous wasfe, pursiant to Sections 3002, 3003, and 3004 of RCRA, 42 1J.8.C.
§§ 6922, 6923, 6924, |

13. Pursuant to Section 3006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C, § 6926, the Admwinistrator of EPA.
may authorize a state to administer the RCRA hazardous waste program in lien of the fedetal
program when the Adllﬁn;stratox' finds that the state program mests certain cénditions. Any

violation of regulations promulgaied pursuant o Subtitle C (Sections 3001-3023 of RCRA, 42




U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939%) or any state provision au‘fhorized pursuant to Section 3006 of RCRA
constitutes a violation of RCRA, subject to the assessment of ¢ivil penalties and issuafce of
comipliance orders as provided in Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928,

14, Pursuant to Section 3606(‘13) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b), the Administeator of
EPA granted the State of Illineis final authorization to administer a state hazardous waste
program in lieu of the ,feéeral government’s base RCRA prﬁgl:alﬁ effective January 31, 1986. 51
Fed. Reg. 3"?’_78 {(January 3»1, 1986).

15. Under Section 3008(a) of RCRA, 42 UB.C. § _6928(&),-_ EPA may issue an order
assessing a civil penalty for any past or current violation, requiring compliance immediately or
within a specified period of time, or both. The Administrator of EPA may assess a civil penalty
of up fo $25,000 per day for each violation of Subtitle C of RCRA according to Seéﬁnn 3008 of
RCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 6928. The Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990, as

| amended by the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701 note (1996),

required EPA to adjust its penalties for inflation on a periodic basis. Pursuant to 'ﬁle Civil

Mdnetar_y Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, published at 40 C.F.R. Part 19, EPA may assess a

civil penalty of up fo $32,500 per day for each vielation of Subiitle C of RCRA that occurred

after March 15; 2004, through I annaq; 12, 2609, and may assess a civil penalty of up to $37,500
per day for each violation of Subtifle C of RCRA that occurred aﬁe.r January 12, 2009, and
before August 1, 2016. |

Facfual Allesations and Allesed Violations

16. Respondent is a “person” as déﬁned by 35 HL Adin, Code § 720.110 and Section

1004(15) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903¢15).



17. Respondent is an “owner” or “operator,” as those terms are &eﬁued utider 35 1L
Adm. Code § 720.110 and 40 C.F.R. § 260.19, of a facility located at 1265 Lincoln Drive, MC
4304, Carbondale, IL. 62901,

18. Atall times relevant to this CARQ, Respondent’s Facility consisted of land and
structures, other appurtenances, and improvements on the land, used for treating, storing, or
disposing of hézardoas waste.

19. Respondent’s Faeility is a "facility,” as that fenn is defined under and 35 Il Adm.
Code § 720,110 and 40 C.F.R. § 260,10,

20. At all times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent’s Facility had approximately 700
onsite laborafories.

21, Atall times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent’s acts or processes produced
laboratory (lah) waste.

22, Atall timos relevamt to this CAFO, Respondent’s acts or processes produced lamp
wiiste,

23, Atall times relevant to this CAFQ, Respondent’s [ab waste was a “solid waste” as
that term is defined under Tii. Adm. Code § -7'21.1051 and 40 C.FR. §261.2. |

24.  Atall thnes relevant to this CAFO, Respondent™s amp waste was a “solid waste” as
that term is defined under Iil. Adm, Code § 721,102 and 40 CFR, § 261.2.

25. Atall imes relevan;c to this CAFO, Respondent’s lab waste was a “harardous
waste” as that term is defined wirder T, Adm. Code § 721.013 and 40 C.F.R. § 261.3.

26. At all times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent’s lamp waste was 2 “hazardous

waste” as that term is defined under Tl Adm. Code § 721,103 and 40 CF.R, § 261.3.



27, Atall imes L‘cieﬁant to this CAFO, Respondent’s ho.lding of Iab waste and lamp
waste in containers constituted “storage”_ of hazérdo us waste as that texm is defined noder 1L
Adm. Code § 720.110 and 40 CF.R. § 260,10,

28. Respondent is a “generator,” as that ferm is defined under 35 TIL Adm. Code
§720110and 40 CFR. § 26{): 16. |

29. Respondent generated and managed hazardous waste at its Facility after Novembesr
19, 1980, |

30, On ;*fmgust 8, 2012, through Aungust 10, 2012, the Illinois Environmental Protection
Agency {Hlino.ilePA)lconduc‘:ed an intial Compliance Evalnation Inspection of the Facility
(August 2012 CEI).

31. Atali times relevant fo fhﬁs CAFO, the State of Illinois had not issued a permit to
Respondent to freat, store, or dispese of hazardous waste at its Facility.

32. At all times relevant fo this CAFO, Respoudent did not have interim status for fhe
treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste af ifs F a;:ilit)f.

33. On October 21_, 2015, EPA issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) to Respoudent ‘
alleging cerfain violations of RCRA éiscex*ered during the Angust 2012 CEL

34. OnDecember 1, 2015, April 11, 2016 and April 12, 2016, Respondent submitied to
EPA written 1‘&39&11333 to the NOV summary. | |

35. On April 21, 2017, U.8. EPA issued a Pre-Filing Notice and Opportunity to Confer
(PFN) to Respondent aﬂégmg certain violations of RCRA discovered during the August 2012
CEl@ and follow up correspondence.

36. Atall times relevant fo this CAFO, Respondent generaied during each calendar

month mote than 1000 kg of hazardous waste at the Facility.




37. On August 25, 2017, Respondent submitted fo EPA a written tesponse to the PN
sununary. | 7
38, Respondent’s initiz] Hazardous Waste Notification was submitted on or near
November 15, 1980.
39, Inits Hazardous Waste Notifications referenced in paragraph 38 above, Respondent
identified itseif as a geneiator of hazardous waste. "

Count 1; Storage of Hazardous Waste Withou( a Peymif or Inferim Siaius

40, Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 39 of this CAFO as though set forth
in fhis paragraph.

41. Pusnant to 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 6925(a), and the regulatieﬁs at 40 C.F.IL
Part 270, the treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste by any person who has not
applied for or received a permit is prohibited.. |

42. Pursuant fo 35 Il Adnx. Code § 722.134(a) and 40 C.¥.R. § 262.34(a), ggenemtor
of hazardous waste may accimulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or [ess without having 2
permit ot interim status provided tﬁat the géncratm‘ complies with all applicable conditions set
forth in. 35 TIL Adm. Code §722.134(a)(c), and 40 C.ER. § 262.34(a)(c), including, but not
limited to, requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C, D, and 1 0f35 Tl Adm. Code
Part 725 and 35 Bl Adm. Code 725.116.

AY: Failure fo Mainfain Training Records

43, In order for a generator of hazardous waste to iainfain its exemption from the
reguirement to have an operating permit or interim status, it must implement a hazardous waste

management procedurés training program and maintain and keep all documents required for



personnel taining, 35 TL Adm. C{}de §§ 722.134(a){(4), 725.116(d)(1) and 40 CFR.§§
262.34(';1)‘(;}), 265.16(dy(1).

44, At the fime of the Angust 2012 CEI, Respondent failed to fnain%ain any documents
and records providing the type and amount of both introduetory and continuing training to be
given fo one employee at the Facility,

45, Accordingly, Respondent failed to satisfy one of the conditions for maintaining its
exemption from the requirement to have an operating pérmit or interim status when it failed to
maintain records that provided the type and amount of both introductery and continuing training
to be given to one employee filling a hazardous waste management position, as referenced in
~ pavagraph 44

BY: Failure to Dafe Hazardous Waste Confainers

46. 1In order for a generator of hazardous waste to maintain its exemption from the
requirement to have an operating permit or interin status, it must clearly mark each container
holding hazardous waste with the date npon which the period of accumulation began.” 35 Il
Adm. Code § 722.134(a) (2) and 40 CER. § 262.34()(2).

47. At the time of the August 2012 CEL, Respondent had not marked one drum of
crushed hazardons waste lamps génerated by the physical plant with the date npon which the
period of acoumulation began.

48. Accordingly, Respondent faited to satisfy one of the conditions for maintaining its
exemption from the requirement fo have an operating permit or interim status when it failed to
matk one dram of crushed hazardoﬁs waste famps generated by the physical plant with the

accuzrulation start date as referenced in paragraph 47 above.




CY: Fatlure to Label Hazardous Waste Containers

49. In order for a generator of hazardous waste fo mainfain its exemption frons the
requirement to have an operating permitor interimjstams, #t puast Iabel or mark =ach confainer
Iolding hazardous waste clearly with the words “Hazardous Waste.” 35 Tl Adm. Code
§ 722.134(3) (3) and 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(3).

50. At the time of the August 2012 CEI, Respondent had not labeled or marked one
dram of erushed hazardous waste lamps generated by the physical plant with the words
“Hazardous Waste.”

51, Accordingly, Resgoﬁdeil’t failed to safisfy one of the conditions for maintaining its
exemption from the requirement that it have an operating permit or interim status when it failed
to label one drumof crushed hazardous waste lamps geperated by the physieal piant as
referenced in paragraph 50 above,

D) Failure to Label Hazardous Waste Container in Satellite Accumulation Area

52. Inotder for a generator of hazardous waste fo maintzin ifs exemption from the
requiremeént fo have an operating permit or Interim status, it must label or mark each container

hokiing_ hazardous wasfe af or near the pniﬁt ;:)f generation wiﬁ—h the words “Hazardous Waste™ or
with other words that identify the contents of the container. 35 I1l. Adm. Code
§ 722.134(c)(1)(ii) and 40 C.ER. § 262.34(c)(1 (ﬁ},__

53. At the fime of the Augnst 2012 CEIL Respondent had not labeled or marked several
containers of hazardous waste in Puiliam Hall, the Engincering building, the Agriculture
building, and the Neckers building with the words, “Hazartdous Waste” or with othet words that

identify the content of the confainer.



4. Accordingly, Respondent failed to satisfy one of the conditions for maintaining ifs
exemption from the requirement that it have an operating permit or inferim statis when it failed

to label several containers of hazardous waste, as referenced in paragraph 53 .above.-

E): Failare to Maintain Confainer Requirements

55. In order for a generator of hazardous waste to maintain its exemption fiom the
requirement fo have @i operating permit or interim status, a generator us ing containess o
accamulate hazardous waste 1ﬁ113i transfer the waste to a container that is in pood condition if the
current container is not in good condition or begins to leak, must use containers that will not
react with and are otherwise compatibie with ‘The hazardous waste to be stared, must always keep
containers closed during storage, except when It is necessary to add or remave wasle, | n‘lmst
inspect areas where containers are slored at least weekly, iooking for leaking containers and for
deteriozation of containers caused by coftosion or other factors, and must store incompatible
waste separately. 35 Il Adm, Code §§ 725.271, '725,272, 725.273, 725274, 725277,
722.134(a), 722.134(c), and 40 CFR. §§ 265.171, 265.172, 265.173, 264.174, 265,177, 262.34(=z)
and 262.34(c).

56. At the time of the August 2012 CEIL, Respondent was storing one container that was
leaking an.f.i other containers that had discolored lids, Respondent was storing Gné confainer
bottle thathad a broken lid with waste on the oiifsidé, four 1netgl containers that were corroded,
one sm‘éii mefal container that had leaked waste onto the floor of a cabinet, and two other botiles
that were leaking, Waste methanol was allowed to evaporate fiom an improperly closed
container, Respondent was not inspecting on a weekly basis the area where hazardous waste

crushed lamps generated by the physical plant were being stored.




57. Accordingly, Respondent failed to satisfy one of thé conditions for maintaining ifs
exemption from the requirement that it have an operating permit or interim status when it failed
to transfer waste from leaking containers fo containers in good condifion, failed fo use containers
that will not react with and are otherwise incompatible with the hazardous waste that they were
storing, failed to keep containers elosed during storage when not adding or removing Wasfe,. and
failed to inspect areas where containers are stored at east weekly, as referenced in patagraph 56
above.

F: Failure fo Mainisin a Coniingency Plan

58. In order for a generator of hazardous waste to maintain its exemption from the
requirement fo havean operating permit or interim status, it }nus;t maintain a contingency plan
that includes a list of all emetgency equipment at the facility and a description of its capabilities.
35111 Adnw. Code §§ 722.134{a), 725.152 and 4¢ CFR §§ 262.34(a), 265.52.

59. Atthe lime of the August 2012 CEI, Respondent failed to have information
regarding spill coz'}itoi equipment for Rooms 302 and 304 of the Neckers building. In addition,
Respondeﬁt failed to have emergency plan information for Room 144 of ﬂie Neckers building.

60. Accordingly, Res po‘n&ent failed to satisfy one of the condifions for mainfaining its
exemption from the requirement that it have an oparatiﬁg permit ar inferim status when it failed
to have information regarding spiil cont_rﬁi equipment and emergency plan information for the
Neckers building, as referenced in paragraph 59 above.

1 Failure fo Equip the Facility with Emergency Equipment

61. Tn order for a generator of hazardous waste to maintain its exemption from the

requirement to have an operating penmit or inferim status, it must be equipped with emergency

19



equipment- and have access to emergency communication. 35 I1l. Adm. Code §§ 722.134(a),
725132 and 725.134 and 40 CFR §§ 262.34(a), 265.32 and 265.34.

62. At the time of the August 2012 CEI, Respondent failed to have telephones available
in Rooms 106, 108 or 109 of the Agriculture building, failéd to have telephones available in
Rooms .302 and 304 of the Neckers building, failed to have a telephone available in Room 144 of
the Neckers building, and failed to have telephones available in Rooms 104 and 105 of Pulliam
Hall for émergenéy communications. | |

63. Accordingly, Respondent failed to satisfy one of the conditiéns for maintaining its
exemptioﬁ from the requirément that it have an-operating permit or interim status when it failed
té have telephones in the Neckers building and Pulliam Hall for emergency equipment, as
referenced paragrapj:l 62 above.

"64. Respondent’s storage ;Df hazardous waste without a permit or interim status violated
Section 3005 of RCRA, -42 U.S.C. § 6925(a) and the requirements of 35 Ill. Adm. Code
§ 703.121, 35 Tll. Adm. Code § 702.120, and 35 Ill. Adm. Code § 702.123 and 40 C.F.R.
§§270.1(c) and 270.10(&1) and (d), and 270.13. |

Count 2: Failure to Submit Annual Reports with Required Information

65. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 39 of this CAFO as though set
forrth in this paragraph. |

66. 3511. Adm. Code § 722.141 and 40 C.F.R. § 262.41 requires that a generator who <
generates over 1,000 kilograms (2,200 pounds) of hazardous waste in a calendar month must
prepare and submit an annual report to the llinois EPA by March 1 that lists all of the hazardous

waste generated during the preceding calendar year.

11



67. On December 20, 2012, Respondent shipped offsite eleven drums (4200 poﬁnds) of
crushed mercury lamp hazardous waste (D009 waste code) on manifest #010657305JJK.

68. Respondent fajled to include the eleven. drums (4200 pounds) of hazardous waste on
the annual report to the Iilinpis EPA for its calendar year 2012 generator activitics, submitted to
the Tilinois EPA on February 13, 2013.

69.  When Respondent failed to include all the generator activities in its 2012 annual
report, it violated 35 Ill. Adm. Code § 722.141 [40 CFR § 262.41].

Count 3: Yailure to Make Hazardous Waste Determinatiéns

70. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 39 of this CAFQ as though set forth
in this paragraph. |

71. 3511 Adm. Code § 722.111 and 40 C.F.R. § 262.11 requires that a generator must
determine if its waste is hazardous.

72. At the time of the August 2012 CEI, Respondent had not made hazardous waste
deternunations on sand blast grit from the Glasé Department in Room 109 of PU;Hiam Hall,
precipitate from a quadruple sink basin, dust collectoi' waste, sand blast grit, and waste in a catch
basin under a sink at an ultrasonic cleaning station from the Small Metals laboratory in Rooms
104 and 105 of Pulliam Hall.

73.  For each time Respondent failed to make .a hazardous waste determination in
paragraph 72 above, Respondent violated 35 Tll. Adm. Code § 722.111 and 40 C.F.R. § 262.11.

Civil Penalty

74.  Pursuant to Section 3008(a)(3) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(3), Complainant

determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action is $10,000. In determining the

penalty amount, Complainant considered the facts and circumstances of this case with specific

12



reference to EPA’s 2003 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, Respondent’s cooperation and ofher
Factors as justice may require, including an Ability to Pay analysis.
75. Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAFO, Respondent must pay a

$10,000 civil penalty for the RCRA violations:

By electronic finds {ransfer, pavable to “Treasurer, United States of America,” and sent to;

- Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA No. 621030004
Account No. 68010727
SWIFT address FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message is
“D68010727 Environmmental Protection Agency”

Ini the comment or description field of the slecfronic funds transfer, state the cass title: “Southern

Tilinois University,” the docket number of this CAFQ, and the billing document nymaber.

For ACH, also known as REX or remittance express, payable {o “Treasuter, United States of

America.” and sent fo;

US Treasury REX / Cashlink ACH Reeeiver

ABA: 651036706 ‘
Account Nennber: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 — checking

For an-line payment, go 0!

WWW.PAY.GOV

Use ihe Search Public Forms option and enter *sfo 1.1° in the search field. Open form and

complete required fields.

i3



76. A transmittal letfer stating Respondent’s name, the case title: “Southern Hineis
Universify,” and the case docket munber must accompany the payment. Respondent must send a
eopy of the check and transmittal letfer to:

Regional Hearing Clerk (B-197)
U.S. EPA, Region 5 '

77 West Jackson Bivd.
Chicago, 1L 60604

Graciela Scambiatierra (LR-17D)
RCRA Branch

.S, EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60604

Puja Lakhani (C-14T1)

Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60604

77. This civil penalty is not deductible for federal tax purposes.

78. TIf Respondent does not timely pay the civil penalty, EPA may bring an action to
.collect any unpaid portion of the penalty wilh inferest, Iiandﬁng charges, nonpayment penalfies,
and the United States enforcement expenses for the collection action. The validity, amount, and
- appropriateness of the civil penally are not reviewable in a collection action.

79. Pursuant to 31 C.F.R. § 901.9, Respondent must pay the following on any amount
overdue under this CAFO. Iuterest will accrue on any amount overdue from the date payment
was due at a rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31 U,S.C. § 3717(a)(1).
- Respondent must paya § 15 handling charge each month that any portion of the penalty is more

then 30 days past due. In addition, Respondent must pay a 6 percent per year penalty on any

principal amount 90 days past due.

14




General Provisions

80. This CAFQ resolves only Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the
violations and facts alleged in the CAFO. |

81. This CAFO does not affect the right of EPA or the United States io pursus
appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of faw.

82. This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responsibility to comply with RCRA and
other applicable federal, state, local iaws or permits. k

83. This CAFO isa “final order” for purposes of 40 C.ER. § 22.3;1, FPA*s RCRA Civil
Penalty ?oiiéy, and EPA’s Harardous Waste Civil Enfo;‘;:ement Response Policy (December
2003).

84, The terms of this CAFO bind Respondent, ifs successors, and assigns,

85. Each person signing this agreement cextifies that he or she has the authority fo sign
for the party whom he 01'. sﬁa represents and to bind that party fo ifs terms.

86. FEach party agrecs to bear its own costs and aﬁomey’s fees in this action.

87. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.

15



Tn the Matfer oft
Seuthern Ilnols University Carbondale

Docket N"-RCRA—OSFZU 18-0005

Southern Hlinois University, Respondent

V2V S VA 2

Chancellor
Southern THinois University

United States Environmental Profection Agency, Complainant { %U&G}m
. b .6
Oij“‘bf)/s_zm& . _ mmimjﬂ ﬂwmm
Date Margaret M. Guetriero
Division Director

Land and Chemicals Division.
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In the Matter of:
Southern IHlineis University Carbondale
Docket No. RCRA-05-2018-0005

Final Ovder
This Consent Agreement and F inal Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become
effective immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes

this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.E.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. IT IS SO ORDERED.

Cu e, 200Y \\;&L\)\-\ {fofy\{;/fmg..
Date Ann Covle N

™,

Regional Judicial Officer

Unifed States Envirommentsal Profection Agency
Region 5




Consent Agreement and Final Order
. In the matter of: Southern Illinois University
Docket Number; RCRA-05-2018-0005

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final
Order, docket number RCRA-05-2018-0005 , which was filed on— gy
in the following manner to the following addressees:

Copy by E-Mail to Respondent: Mr. Carlo Montemagno -
Chancellor, Southern Illinois University
cmoniemagno@siv.edu

Copy by E-mail to
Attorney for Respondent: Deborah Jean Nelson, Southern lllinois University
dnelson{@siv.edu

Copy by E-mail to
Attorney for Complainant: - Puja Lakhani
' lakhani.pujal@epa.gov

Copy by E-mail to '
EPA enforcement staff contact: Graciela Scambiatterra
' scambiatterra. gracielaf@epa.sov

Copy by E-mail to
Regional Judicial Officer: Ann Coyle
coyle.ann@epa.gev

Dated: }?ﬂ?@ 2 | ' f
/ (_/%Da )y Whitehead
Regional\Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5.



